Q Australian Electoral Commission

Electoral Commissioner

Ms Ann Palmer

Secretary

Senate Finance and Public Administration Legislation Commitiee
Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Ms Palmer

Correction to evidence: Australian Electoral Commission appearance on Tuesday 24 October
2017

| am writing to correct my response to a question asked during the Supplementary Budget Estimates
Hearings of the Senate Finance and Public Administration Legislation Committee, on Tuesday,
24 October 2017.

Senator Abetz asked about the financial disclosure threshold for political parties and associated
entities. Proof Hansard, page 110 refers. | advised that it was $13,200. | would like to correct the
Hansard as the current financial disclosure threshold, which is indexed annually in alignment with the
CPI, is currently $13,500.

Yours sincerely

Tom Rogers

(f- November 2017
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